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WisDOT July 2014 Bimonthly Solicitation Questions and Answers 
 
Revisions / Updates  
The following packages have some changes, as updated on ‘Statewide Project list’. Solicitation documents have 
been updated accordingly.  
 Added: N/A 
 Removed: N/A 
 Revised: BPED 01 previously listed two bulleted items list as “1” under the deliverables heading, this has 

               been corrected. 
 
Question and Answer 
Some questions may not be published to eliminate redundancies and some may be deemed unwarranted. 
 
Southwest Region 
 
SW 01, 1066-06-02, 1067-02-02, 1067-02-06  
 
Q: Does the $50,000 DBE requirement have to be allotted entirely to Project ID 1066-06-02, or can a portion 

of the requirement be allotted to other project IDs within the SW01 solicitation? 
 

A:  Yes, the $50,000 DBE goal must be allotted entirely on Project ID 1066-06-02. 
 
Q: Will Structure rehabilitation reports be prepared by the consultant? 

 
A: Yes, all Structure Survey Reports, including required exhibits and attachments, will be completed by the 

consultant.  
  
 
Q: Will the overpass structures be closed to traffic during construction? 

 
A: Yes, overpass structures will be closed to traffic during construction. Interstate traffic below could be 

restricted at night during demolition and forming of the overpass structure.  
 
 
Q: Could you please confirm that “Hazmat inspection reports (asbestos and lead paint)” is not a consultant 

deliverable? 
 
A: **Correction** Hazmat inspection reports (asbestos and lead paint) is not a Consultant Deliverable. The 

Department will provide asbestos inspection reports. It is departmental policy to treat all bridges as having 
lead paint. 

 
 
Q: The solicitation states that the Department will provide existing digital terrain model but doesn’t mention 

other supplemental field survey data. Field survey is likely needed to obtain specific bridge information, tie 
down roadway profiles, and locate underground utilities. Will the consultant be required to obtain that 
information? 

 
A:  Yes. The consultant will be required to obtain supplemental field survey data at the bridges. 
  
SW 02, 1067-02-14  
 
Q: Will structure rehabilitation reports be prepared by the consultant? 

 
A:  Yes, all Structure Survey Reports, including required exhibits and attachments, will be completed by the 

consultant.  
 

 
Q: Will the overpass structures be closed to traffic during construction? 
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A:  Yes, overpass structures will be closed to traffic during construction. Interstate traffic below could be 

restricted at night during demolition and forming of the overpass structure.  
 

 
Q: Could you please confirm that “Hazmat inspection reports (asbestos and lead paint)” is not a consultant 

deliverable? 
 
A: **Correction** Hazmat inspection reports (asbestos and lead paint) is not a Consultant Deliverable. The 

Department will provide asbestos inspection reports. It is departmental policy to treat all bridges as having 
lead paint. 

 
 
Q: The solicitation state that the Department will provide existing digital terrain model but doesn’t mention 

other supplemental field survey data. Field survey is likely needed to obtain specific bridge information, tie 
down roadway profiles, and locate underground utilities. Will the consultant be required to obtain that 
information? 

 
A: Yes. The consultant will be required to obtain supplemental field survey data at the bridges. 
 
 
SW 03, 1661-05-06 
 
Q: What software is used for the current plan development?  If the plans are not currently in Civil 3D, is it 

anticipated the files will be converted to Civil 3D with the design deliverable in Civil 3D?  Would the 
selected consultant have the option to convert the plans to Civil 3D if they are not currently in that format?  

 
A: The files will already be in Civil 3D (2014 version), so the selected consultant will not need to further 
 convert any files. 
 
Q: Has the Regional Storm Water form been submitted and approved? 
 
A: The existing roadway currently drains to existing storm sewer systems.  The project is considered Minor 

Reconstruction per TRANS 401.03(3)(f) – No TSS Reduction Required (see FDM 10-25 Attachment 1.1).  
No consultation with the Regional Storm Water Engineer will be  required. 

 
 
North Central Region/DTSD 
 
NC01, 9180-23-01; 9180-23-02  
 
Q: What survey data will be provided? 
 

 
A: We have survey flight data with background mapping.  

 
Q: Will base mapping be provided for the plan production? 
 

 
A: Yes, base mapping will be provided.  

 
Q: The NOI lists preliminary and final structure plans as being required.  The project title includes S Main & E 

Green Bay STR.  Just wondering shat/where the S Main & E Green Bay STR is, and where the structure 
is located? 
 

A: S Main Street is the local street name for the North/South portion of STH 22.  E. Green Bay Street is the 
local street name for the East/West portion of STH 22.  Box culvert C-58-0028 is 3.5’ x 16’ span box 
culvert located 1600 ft west of the CTH BE Intersection. 
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